F/SOP/PC 01/13/00

NED UNIVERSITY OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY
Tel: 99261261-68 Ext 2471 Fax: (021) 99261255
email: adfp2@neduet.edu.pk

Website: http://www.neduet.edu.pk : e

“Say No to Corruption”

ADP-11

No. DP/142218/7013/ ':59((\
Dated: ¢ l L\ A \
M/s. Rastek Technologies,
C-15, Classic Centre, Block-16
Gulshan-e-Iqbal,
Karachi. 021-34994952
email: info@rastek.com

Sub: Contract Schedule regarding Tender No. PC/NED/CSITT/Fluid/7013/2021

It is informed that on the recommendations of the Procurement Committee, the Competent Authority of
this University has been pleased to approve the Contract Schedule in respect of BoQ Item Nos. 0]
attached as (Annex. “A”) with total cost of Rs. 1,952,630/~ (Rupees: One Million Nine Hundred Fifty
Two Thousand Six Hundred Thirty Only) i.c. inclusive of all federal and provincial taxes and duties etc.

You are required to attend the Office of the Undersigned in Procurement Cell at the earliest to complete
the requirements for executing the Contract Agreement and to furnish the Performance Bond. Completion
period is 20 days from the date of issuance of this letter, as specified in bidding documents of the above-
referred tender. However, in case of any technical assistance / clarification and before delivery at
Tharparkar, following officer / Focal Person (TIEST) may be contacted:

Mr. Khalid Mahmood Makhdoom
DR (TIEST), Phone: 99261261-8 (2591)
e-mail: dredn@neduet.edu.pk

In case of delay, the late delivery charges cquivalent to 0.1 percent of the Contract Price per day will be
deducted. If the supply is not according to the specifications or unsatisfactory, the Contract will be
rejected and cancelled at the risk and cost of firm. Besides, if you fail to execute the contract / supply as
per terms and conditions specified in the bidding documents, action will be taken which may be
blacklisting of firm & forfeiting of Bid Security / Performance security deposit.

Prescribed Sales Tax Invoice, payment of stamp duty, Valid Professional Tax Certificate and Job
Completion / Inspection Certificate duly issued by Indenting Department will be required for payment.
However, withholding of all government taxes shall apply as per Government Schedule.

Thanking you and assuring you of our best cooperation at all the times. </’%f
. 4

Asst. Director Procurement-I1

Copy via email to:
l. PAtoVC 2.PVC 3. DF
4. Registrar 5. RA 6. Focal Person, TIEST
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F/SOP/PC 01/13/00

NED UNIVERSITY OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY
Tel: 99261261-68 Ext 2471 Fax: (021) 99261255
email: adfp2@neduet.edu.pk
Website: http://www.neduet.edu.pk

“Say No to Corruption”

No. DP/142218/7013/ 3FF 2
” Dated: g/é)loll
M/s. Q Tech
West Land Trade Centre,
Suite 615B, 6" Floor,
C/5, Block-7 & 8, Commercial Area,
K.C.H.S. Shaheed-e-Millat Road,
Karachi. 021-34325586

Email: gtech@cyber.net.pk
Sub: Contract Schedule regarding Tender No. PC/NED/CSITT/Fluid/7013/2021

It is informed that on the recommendations of the Procurement Committee, the Competent Authority of
this University has been pleased to approve the Contract Schedule in respect of BoQ Item Nos.
02,03,04,05 & 06 attached as (Annex. “A™) with total cost of Rs. 5,382,000/~ (Rupees: Five Million Three
Hundred Eighty Two Thousand Only) i.c. inclusive of all federal and provincial taxes and duties ete.

You are required to attend the Office of the Undersigned in Procurement Cell at the earliest to complete
the requirements for executing the Contract Agreement and to furnish the Performance Bond. Completion
period is 20 days from the date of issuance of this letter, as specified in bidding documents of the above-
referred tender. However, in case of any technical assistance / clarification and before delivery at
Tharparkar, following officer / Focal Person (TIEST) may be contacted:

Mr. Khalid Mahmood Makhdoom
DR (TIEST), Phone: 99261261-8 (2591)

e-mail: dredn@neduet.edu.pk

In case of delay, the late delivery charges equivalent to 0.1 percent of the Contract Price per day will be
deducted. If the supply is not according to the specifications or unsatisfactory, the Contract will be
rejected and cancelled at the risk and cost of firm. Besides, if you fail to execute the contract / supply as
per terms and conditions specified in the bidding documents, action will be taken which may be
blacklisting of firm & forfeiting of Bid Security / Performance security deposit.

Prescribed Sales Tax Invoice, payment of stamp duty, Valid Professional Tax Certificate and Job
Completion / Inspection Certificate duly issued by Indenting Department will be required for payment.

However, withholding of all government taxes shall apply as per Government Schedule.

Thanking you and assuring you of our best cooperation at all the times.
z 7

Asst. Director Procurement-II

Copy via email to:
2. PAtoVC 2.PVC DI
4. Registrar 5. RA 6. Focal Person, TIEST

)

Reonvsd

4. June 202l
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PART-VIII A‘ﬁi fﬂ {

NED UNIVERSITY OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY
REGISTRAR OFFICE (TIEST)
SPECIFICATIONS AND QUANTITIES ‘

Tender No. PC/NED/CSITT/FLUID/7013/2021

Price in Pak. Rupees

Total ;
Unit | Quantity Unit Tota
Required | Price Amount

Description of items/specifications

Fluid Properties & Hydrostatics Bench Apparatus Set. 01. Y
rers Off‘ Apparatus for experiments in fluid properties. Bench with sump \
“Bitank, re-circulating pump, sink unit. Pascal's Law, pressure gauge ?*’]{;-t @LLLTG&O \
Rl alibration, centre of pressure, viscometer, capillary set, weigh |
sign the W scales, density bottle, metacentre, digital pressure meter, .
e goods _j' bernoulli's experiment, manometers, hydrometer, hook gauge,
Jthermometer, stop watch, barometer. Supplied with an

§instruction manual.

siditiong i Basic Hydraulic Bench Apparatus Set. 02.
v ry: 1. ERPump: Submersible, Max head 21m H20, Max flow 1.35 I/s 150,60
or Bids. 8§ Motor rating: 0.37kW, Sump tank capacity: 2501 a9 QO O
“High flow volumetric tank: 401, Low flow volumetric tank: 6l I3y L
'; Height of working surface: 1m above floor level, -Supplied with
J {an instruction manual. #FOh, O 4 Ob \

1

_i]m;LMLc‘? Poecs o sl \

B 1

~§ Open Flow Channel with Attachments Set. 01.
y Fiow channel 450 x 300mm wetted section x 5m with pump,
', Tanks, pipework, flow meter, instrument rails, manual carriage-2 '
{ off, digital point gauge - 2 off, multitude manometer bank with 3,00, 00
fifoses. Included: Ogee Weir, Syphon, Dam Spillway, Radial Gate
~§ind Sluice Gate, Including Su pply related tools kit, inspection
should be -¥_ certificate, software, hard and soft copies of user and service
bind the .\ manual. Complete installation in lab. including mechanical, [
Ylelectrical and civil works. ,
} flow Over Weirs Apparatus Set. 01 | \
§ overall dimensions of weir plate, Thickness: 0.002m, Width: / Paces imaludiel i
§023m, Height: 0.16m, Dimensions of rectangular notch, Width: /
0.D3m, Height: 0.082m, Angle of V notch weir: 90° inclusive, ‘-'/
HlHook & point gauge range: 0-150mm, Accuracy: 0.1mm
| free & Forced Vortices Apparatus Set. / 02. i g |
{1ank diameter: 245mm), Height to overflow point: 180mm, fraws opteded o ‘

3.ie0,Co0

GEms F U1

|
Ylorifice diameters: 8, 16 and 24mm, Distance from centre: 0, 30, \/ Mo M len
SD, 70, 90 and 110mm, Pitot tubes having measuring point ! ‘
{hose) at: 15, 25 and 30mm radius, Inlet tubes: 9 and 12.5mm I
Jdiameter /o

A Bernoulli’s Theorem Demonstration / Set. 02.
A Manometer range: 0-300mm, Number of manometer tubes: 8, \

Yhroat diameter: 10.0mm, Upstream diameter: 25.0mm, : \

Upstream taper: 14°, Downstream taper: 21° /

[ADV Current meter

lWater Current Meter is used to investigate local velocities in
lvater flow, both in free streams and hydraulic structures. /
TOTAL[| | e
ADD: GST/SRB (Whichever is applicable) \ \ 182 ";;:r()

Total Bid Amount including all taxes & dut%és etc. 5 29h oro
, 5 i BTG ¢

/ : ./ L \‘\ ] . 3 r '. il
=T
N s \\)\ p L ‘ Signﬁﬁiﬁr%&@tfaﬂip of Tenderer

Set. 01.

!/

\ N ot o A /’

i
!
!
|
i \ /

\ —
NED University of Engineering & Technology | savw.neduet.edu.pk (‘5*1 ™




g RASTE QTECHNOLOGESMN

Classic Centre, C-15, Block-16, Gulshan-e-Igbal, Main University Road, Karachi-75300. PAKISTAN
Tel: +92-21-34994952, 34993810 Fax: +92-21-34994678 Email: infol@rastck.com Web: www.rastek.com, www.rastek.pk & www.rasta.edu.pk

RAS/IND/QR-101752/21

Attn: Director Procurement
NED University
Karachi

Date:12-04-2021

Quotation for “Procurement of Laboratory Equipment for Laboratory Fluid Mechanics for establishment of Civil Engineering

Program at TIEST”

Tender No. PC/NED/CSITT/FLUID/7013/2021

7 P-1
” N — ity /,u.n'it Price TcTtaI Price
 inPKR inPKR \

01- |Hydrostatics Bench - 1 1,668,914.63 1,668,914.63

Model # 331-001

M/s.Norwood Instruments Ltd. U.K.

Apparatus for experiments in

fluid properties. Bench with sump tank, re-circulating P

pump, sink unit. Pascal's Law, pressure gauge d /

calibration, centre of pressure, viscometer, capillary

set, weigh scales, density bottle, metacentre, digital

pressure meter, bernoulli's experiment, manometers,

hydrometer, hook gauge, thermometer, stop watch,

barometer. Supplied with an instruction manual.

AS PER LITERATURE ATTACHED
02- |Basic Hydraulics Bench (Includes F1-abasic

software as standard)
Model # F1-10-A

M/s. Armfield Ltd. U.K.
Technical Specification.
Pump:

Submersible

Max head 21m H20

Max flow 1.35 l/s

Motor rating: 0.37kW
Sump tank capacity: 2501
High flow volumetric tank: 40l
Low flow volumetric tank: 6!

Height of working surface: 1m above floor level

= ASM 5 RgNATIONAL __ GWINSTEK
(=] (J/ , ‘NSTRUMENTS GOOD WILL INSTRUMENT CO, LTD

PRopucTS Pocific Technology

o 1 SIEMENS Menior

~y = YALONG ’b\ ui‘y -for (Ak A Siemiens Business

RASTEK s a Registered Trade Mark of RASTEl{rechnoLoates
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

TO BE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

NED UNIVERSITY
1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT.

2) PROVINCIAL/LOCAL GOVT./ OTHER PROVINCIAL

3) TITLE OF CONTRACT Procurement of Laboratory Equipment for Lab. Fluid Mechanic
4) TENDER NUMBER PC/NED/CSITT/Fluid/7013/2021
5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Procurement of Laboratory Equipment for Lab. Fluid Mechanic

6) FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME  Syndicate

7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE 5.932 MILLION

8) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE
(For civil works onlv)

9) ESTIMATED COMPL SLION gmoo (AS PER CONTRACT) 2098
10) TENDER ()P[NED ON (DATE & JiE) 14042021 AT 11:30

47
11) NUMBER OF FFNEE.R*_DOC W‘NT?‘%@]D 08
(Attach list of buyers) b

12) NUMBER OF BIDS REC[ETVED .
13) NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT .f 1

14) BID EVALUATION REPORT ﬁ ‘QF@QJDED
(Enclose a copy) X

15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCE%SFU&DD‘E&»‘M’S e e e
z“& i

16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE ‘”5 Rs. 1,952,630l Rs. 5,382,000~

il : ) A
17) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER IN EVALUATIONiR%P W
(ie. 1%, 2" 3 EVALUATION BID). Lowest Evaluated Bid W

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - (Tick one)

a) SINGLE STAGE — ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE YES
b) SINGLE STAGE — TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE E
& TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE I:I
d) TWO STAGE — TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE I:I

PLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED ie.
EMERGENCY, DIRECT CONTRACTING ETC. WITH BRIEF REASONS:

1/3




VICE CHANCELLOR (VC)
19) APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

20) WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?

Dl Tho T

21) ADVERTISEMENT :

Yes | TO0553-20-0087 DATED 19-03-2021

i) SPPRA Website
(If yes, give date and SPPRA Identification No.)
No
i) N‘?WS Papcrs Yes | Daily Dawn, Express & Awami Awaz.
(If yes, give n%sof newspapers and dates) Dated: 16-03-2021
No

Domes i
=l ]

22) NATURE OF coﬁ%&a’? ﬂég,,

,.

*ea
23) WHETHER QUALIFICA’P}JG’N cm*rﬁgl‘ff‘?

WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDE __
(If yes. enclose a copy)

24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA ) &
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENT?®
(If yes, enclose a copy) ] :

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OB## -."

F“"

METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETITIVE BIDDING 2« &%\ |.||.|
@ 4

26) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS?

27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED | ves [[v]]no [[ ]|
BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies)

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY | Yes No || ]
COMPLIANT?

29) WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT
THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS? III-I

30) WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT?

(Attach copy of the bid evaluation report) — III.I

2/3




31) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED Yes
(If yes, result thereof)
No | NO
32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(If yes, give details)
Yes
No [ NO
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONSE TIME?
(If yes. give reasons) Yes
3 No | NO
\
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
(If yes, give dctag"gd reas?gé‘.) v & Yes
& No | NO

. i &
35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PR&&I%@--AT%CY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT

BLACK LISTED? ﬁ”” [ves [[v]lvo [[T1]

P‘%@E PROCURING AGENCY TO THE

'o"{g,yREMENT? IF SO, DETAILS TO

36) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/O ,
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITHAH
BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING QFV
(If yes, enclose a copy) &

37) WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MQE
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)?

38) SPECIAL CONDITIONS, IF ANY
(If yes, give Brief Description

No | NO
o 1\\7““‘
et e
Signature & Official Stamp of . tanﬂ)'ﬁfit.\.m \ fl{ oel)
Authorized Officer ASSISE cureet ™ ey

t v T
yersity O M
NED UDIVERT - e

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-9205356; 021-9205369 & Fax: 021-9206291
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Integrity Pact

DECLARATION OF FEES, COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE ETC.
PAYABLE BY THE SUPPLIERS/CONTRACTORS/CONSULTANTS.

PC/NED/CSITT/Fluid/7013/2021

Contract Number: AREDICRITTEMATOIE A0 Dated: 0@ }@(’/ -?/OQ ‘

Rs. 5,382,000/-

Contract Value:

Contract Title: “Procurement ol Laboratory Equipment for Laboratory Fluid Mechanics.

M/s. Q Tech
[Name of Supplier/Contractor/Consulian] nereby declares that it has not obtained or induced

the procurement of any contract, right, interest, privilege or other obligation or benefit from
Government of Sindh (GoS) or any administrative subdivision or agency thereof or any other
entity owned or controlled by it (GoS) through any corrupt business practice.
M/s. Q Tech

Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, TName of Supplier/Contractor/Consultant]

represents and warrants that it lLas fully declared the brokerage, commission, fees etc. paid or

payable to anyone and not givenior agreed to give and shall not give or agree to give 10

anyone within or outside Pdkl‘?tdll,ulhel directly or indirectly through any natural or juridical

person, including IIS\dHlllate agent,y sassociate, broker, consultant, director, promoter,

shareholder, sponsor OI-«SLEbSldldl”)/, dn)\conmussmn gratification, bribe, finder’s fee or

kickback, whether described as; COllSli]l‘lllOl’l fee or otherwise, with the object of obtaining or

inducing the procurement of a commct Tight, lntelest privilege or other obligation or benefit,

in whatsoever form, from Procuring Agency (PA), except that which has been expressly

declared pursuant hereto. S ‘

M/s. Q Tech 4 ‘\“ﬂ :

[Name of Supplier/Contractor/Consultant] Certificss that*‘lt _has made and will make full

disclosure of all agreements and arrangements w:tb aIl pelsons in respect of or related to the

transaction with PA and has not taken any action or \VIll m)t take any action to circumvent the
above declaration, representation or warranty. 5 -

M/s. Q Tech " P

[Name of Supplier/Contractor/Consultant] 2CCEPLS ﬁlll-.responSiblllty and strict liability for

making any false declaration, not making full disclosure, misrepresenting facts or taking any

action likely to defeat the purpose of this declaration, representation and warranty. It agrees

that any contract, right, interest , privilege or other obligation or‘benefit obtained or procured

as aforesaid shall, without prejudice to any other right and remedies available to PA under
any law, contract or other instrument, be voidable at the option of PA.

M/s. Q Tech . i . . . . .
Notwithstanding any rights and remedies exercised by PA in this regard,

[Name of Supplier/Contractor/Consultant] agrees to indemnify PA for any loss or damage incurred by it on
account of its corrupt business practices and further pay compensation to PA in an amount
equivalent to ten timg, the. sum of any commission, gratification, bribe, finder’s fee or
kickback given by TName of Supplier/Contractor/Consuliany) @S aforesaid for the purpose of obtaining or
inducing the procurement of any contract, right, interest, privilege or other obligation or
benefit, in whatsoever form, from PA.

e

[Procuring Agency] [Supplier /Contractor/Consultant]



Integrity Pact

DECLARATION OF FEES, COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE ETC.
PAYABLE BY THE SUPPLIERS/CONTRACTORS/CONSULTANTS.

PC/NED/CSITT/Fluid/7013/2021 / ]
Contract Number: e ’ Dated: OQ [ 0 ¢ ‘9/

Rs. 1,952,630/~

Contract Value:

Contract Title: “Procurement of Laboratory Equipment for Laboratory Fluid Mechanics.

M/s. Rastek Technologies

[Name of Supplier/Contractor/Cansuttant] hereby declares that it has not obtained or induced
the procurement of any contract, right, interest, privilege or other obligation or benefit from
Government of Sindh (GoS) or any administrative subdivision or agency thereof or any other
entity owned or controlled by it (GoS) through any corrupt business practice.

M/s. Rastek Technologies

Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, TName of Supplier/Contractor/Consulian]
represents and warrants thFlt it has fully declared the brokerage, commission, fees etc. paid or
payable to anyone and not, glveu or agreed to give and shall not give or agree to give to
anyone within or outslde I’dklsldnelthu directly or indirectly through any natural or juridical
person, including lis\ affiliate, aﬁeutm assocmle broker, consultant, director, promoter,
sharecholder, sponsor orisubsidiary. an:,”\comnnsmon gratification, bribe, finder’s fee or
kickback, whether described as'consultation fee or otherwise, with the object of obtaining or
inducing the procurement of a contract, rlahl mtelest privilege or other obligation or benefit,
in whatsoever form, from Procuring Aﬂcncy (I’A) except that which has been expressly
declared pursuant hereto. &R ‘

M/s. Rastek Technologies <7 :

[Name of Supplier/Contractor/Consultant] cemﬁes ;lua‘t‘\gg‘ has made and will make full
disclosure of all agreements and arrangements wlelrLaU pcrsons in respect of or related to the
transaction with PA and has not taken any action,or w111 not tgkc any action to circumvent the
above declaration, representation or warranty.

e

M/s. Rastek Technologies
[Name of Supplier/Contractor/Consultant] ACCEPLS fuil I’ESpOHSlblllf} and strict liability for

making any false declaration, not making full disclosure, misrepresenting facts or taking any
action likely to defeat the purpose of this declaration, representation and warranty. It agrees
that any contract, right, interest , privilege or other obligation or‘benefit obtained or procured
as aforesaid shall, without prejudice to any other right and remedies available to PA under
any law, contract or other instrument, be voidable at the option of PA.

M/s. Rastek Technologics . . 3 . . . .
Notwithstanding any rights and remedies exercised by PA in this regard,

[Name of Supplier/Contractor/Consuliant] agrees to indemnify PA for any loss or damage incurred by it on
account of its corrupt business practices and further pay compensation to PA in an amount
equivalent to ten timg, the sum of any commission, gratification, bribe, finder’s fee or
kickback given by [Name of Supplier/Contructor/Consuliant] 88 aforesaid for the purpose of obtaining or
inducing the procurement of any contract, right, interest, privilege or other obligation or
benefit, in whatsoever form, from PA.

-

[Procuring Agency| [Supplier /COiMractor/Consultant]




